
City of Happy Valley

Community Development Department

Public Seruice Grant Program

Subrecipient The Family Center of Happy Valley

Activity: Positive Parenting

This Public Service Activity complies with the National Objec{ive identified in 24 CFR
570.208(a) - Activities benefrting low- and moderate-incame persons, meeting the
criteria in paragraph (a)(2) Limited clientele activities. The National Obiective Code for
this activity is LMC. The matrix code is 05L.



City of Happy Valley

Community Development Department

Public Seruice Grant Program

Certification of Gategorical Exclusion Not Subject to 958.5
for HUD Funded Projects

Determination of activities per 24 CFR S58.35(b)
May be subject to provisions of 24 CFR 558.6, as applicable

Project Name: The Family Center of Happy Valley

Projeet Description: This subaward will help fund a staff position for the Center's Positive Parenting

Program

Address: 115 Heritage Lane
Happy Valley

Funding Source:CDBG

Funding Amount: $7,500.00

Effective Dates of Contract: July 1, 2019 - June 30, 2020

Grant Number: B-1 9-CM-00-0000

HUD has determined that the following categorically excluded activities would not alter any conditions that
would require a review or compliance determination under the Federal laws and authorities cited in S58.5.

'l .Tenant-based rental assistance;
@ 2.Supportive services including, but not limited to, health care, housing services, permanent housing placement, day care,

nutritional services, short-term payments for rent/mortgageiutility costs, and assistance in gaining access to local, State,
and Federal government benefits and services;

i I 3.Operating costs including maintenance, security, operation, utilities, furnishings, equipment, supplies, staff training and
recruitment and other incidental costs;

il 4. Economic development activities, including but not limited to, equipment purchase, inventory financing, interest subsidy,
operating expenses and similar cost's not associated with construction or expansion of existing operations;
5. Activities to assist homebuyers to purchase existing dwelling units or dwelling units under construction, i4cluding closing
costs and down payment assistance, interest buy downs, and similar activities that result in the transfer of title.
6. Affordable housing pre-development costs including legal, consufting, developer and other costs related to obtaining site
options, project financing, administrative costs and fees for loan commitments, zoning approvals, and other related activities
which do not have a physical impact.

When the above kinds of activities are undertaken, the responsible entity does not have to publish a
NOIIRROF or execute a certification and the recipient does not have to submit a RROF to HUD except in
the circumstances described in paragraph (c) of 958.35. Following the award of the assistance, no further
approval from HUD will be needed with respect to environmental requirements, except where paragraph
(c) of $58.35 applies. However, the responsible entity must still document in writing its compliance with
andlor applicability of "other requirements' per 24 CFR $58.6 (included with this document).

The recipient remains responsible for carrying out any applicable requirements under S58.6.

Valentine, Community Development Director
ip{ffidal Name & Title (please print)Entity

Certifying Offi cial Signature



City of Happy Valley

Community Development Department

Public Seruice Grant Program

To the best of my knowledge, I certrfy that the information in my organization's 2019-
2420 Public Service Grant application is true and conect and that the application has
been duly authorized by the governing body of the applicant. My organization will
compty with program rules and regulations if assistance is approved.

I also certify that I am aware that providing false information on this application can
subject the individual signing zuch application to crirninal sanction up to and including a
Class B Felony.

I also certify that the matching supplementalfunds or in-kind support contribution
required by the City of Happy Valley Community Development Public Service Grant
Program will be provided..

Signature of Authorized

-T{ \, O. !1t*
Name of
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Jean Maitland

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:

HiCarol,

Jean Maitland < jmaitland@tfcohv.org >

Thursday, June 13, 2019 2:53 PM

CarolCorliss
Mimi Glossop

Re: 2019-20 CDBG Public Service Grants

Good talking with you today!

The Family Center of Happy Valley would like to revise our budget and our estimated numbers of clients

served. Our request was for S1O,0@ in the Salaries/Benefits line item. Our award was for 57,500, which
we would like to keep in the Salaries/8enefits line item.

We will also reduce our estimated number of clients served by 25%, which is 165 parents served.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!

Jean

On Wed, Jun 12, 2019 at 2:00 PM, Carol Corliss <ccorliss@cityofhappvvallev.sov> wrote:

City of Happy Valley

2Ot,9-2O CDBG Public Service Grants
sent by: CarolCorliss

To: 2019-20 CDBG Public Service Grant Subrecipients

The Community Development Department is working on preparing Subrecipient Agreements for the
contract year beginning July L, 2OL9. Because the amount we were able to award your agency is less

than originally requested, please revise your proposed budget to reflect the actual award. Please

send us the revised budget no later than Wednesday, June 19. Also please revise your estimated
number of clients to be served if necessary.

CarolCorliss
Grant Administrator
Community Development Department
City of Happy Valley
PO Box 1139
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City of Happy Valley

Community Development Department

Public Service Grant Program

October 20,2020

Mrs. Dinah Barkley, Executive Director
The Family Center of Happy Valley
115 Heritage Lane
Happy Valley

Dear Mrs. Barkley:

On behalf of the City of Happy Valley and the Happy Valley Community Development
Department, I wish to thank you and your organization for the important work you do in
our community. We are proud that Community Development Block Grant Funds have
played a role in assisting your organization provide those seryices.

As you know, our department is required to monitror CDBG subawards and our
subrecipients. We last monitored your program in 2016. lt is time for us to do so again.
Based on our experience with your organization over the previous three years, we do
not at this time feel a site visit will be necessary. Rather we will conducf a desk
monitoring. For us to do this, you will need to deliver your activity file to our office no
later than flte close of business Friday, November 6, 2020. Our plan is to conduct and
complete our review the following week.

Your activity file for Positive Parenting should include at a minimum the documentation
outlined in the checklist your organization received during our training session of June
12,2019. The file you deliver to us should not include any client-specific personally
identifiable information. Should we feel it neessary to review such information, we will
visit your office to view it.

Sincerely,

&-4&,2,h
CarolCorliss
Grant Administrator

Cc: file


